
I MINA'TRENTAI SIETTE NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN
 RESOLUTIONS

Resolution No. Sponsor Title Date Intro Date of 
Presentation Date Adopted Date Referred Referred to

PUBLIC
HEARING

DATE

DATE
AUTHORS REPORT 

FILED
NOTES

102-37 (LS)

Amanda L. Shelton Relative to recognizing Guam’s Senior Citizens on the celebration of “2023 Senior Citizens Month” during the
month of May 2023, with this year’s theme “Aging Unbound - Inamko′ Sin Chinengle”; and commending
governmental, non-governmental organizations, and volunteers for their support and contributions towards the
island’s senior citizens. 
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May 4, 2023

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators

37th Guam Legislature

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton

Re: Presentation Notice for Resolution No. 102-37 (LS)

Buenas yan Håfa Adai!

Resolution No. 102-37 (LS) – Amanda L. Shelton. – “Relative to recognizing and honoring
Guam’s Senior Citizens on the celebration of “2023 Senior Citizens Month” during the month of
May 2023, with the theme “Aging Unbound - Inamko’ Sin Chinengle”; and commending all
governmental and non-governmental organizations, and volunteers for their support and
contributions to a successful “Senior Citizens Month” celebration.”

The presentation will be Friday, May 5, 2023, 11:30 AM at the Mangilao Senior Citizens Center.

We look forward to your attendance and participation.
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